ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE RULES COWM TTEE
May 8, 2001
12:41 p.m
DRAFT

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Drue Pearce, Chair
Senat or John Cowdery, Vice Chair
Senat or Randy Phillips

Senat or Gene Therri aul t

Senat or Johnny Ellis

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al Menbers Present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

CS FOR HOUSE BI LL NO 198(RLS)(efd add)
"An Act relating to a post-retirenent pension adjustnment for
certain persons receiving benefits under the Elected Public
Oficers Retirenent System and establishing and relating to a
Conmpensation Commi ssion for State Oficials; and providing for an
effective date."

APPROVED FOR CALENDARI NG

EXTENSI ON OF PATRI CK COUGHLI NS CONTRACT
PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON

HB 198 - See Finance Report dated 5/6/01.
W TNESS REG STER

Ms. Mel ani e Lesh

Ai de to Representative Hudson

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified for the sponsor of HB 198.

M. Quy Bell, Director

Division of Retirenent and Benefits

Departnent of Adm nistration

PO Box 110200

Juneau, AK 99811-0200

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answer ed questions about HB 198.

SENATE RLS COW TTEE -1- May 8, 2001



Senat or John Tor gerson

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Answered questions about the contract
extension for Patrick Coughlin.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 01-12, SIDE A
Number 001

CHAI RVAN DRUE PEARCE called the Senate Rules Commttee neeting to
order at 12:41 p.m Al nenbers were present.

#HB 198
HB 198- PUB OFFI CERS RETI REM T COLA/ COVPENSATI ON

M5. MELANIE LESH, aide to Representative Bill Hudson, sponsor of HB
198, informed the conmmttee that HB 198 received a hearing in the
Senate Finance Conmittee the previous norning and that she and Cuy
Bel | were available to answer questions.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked for an expl anation of the problem

MS. LESH explained the Elected Public Oficers Retirenent System
(EPORS), unlike the Public Enployees Retirenent System (PERS) and
the Teachers Retirenment System (TRS), was not designed to include a
cost of living adjustnent. PERS and TRS retirees recei ve an annual
adj ust mrent of 75 percent of the change in the cost of living. HB
198 woul d provide a cost of living adjustnment for EPORS nenbers but
i ncludes only those nenbers who have been retired for over 10 years
and have had no change to their retirenent benefits in that tine.
Legi sl ati ve menbers of EPORS are excluded because changes have been
made to office all owances and to the sal ary.

SENATOR COWNDERY asked what source of funding will be used and
whether it will cost the retirees anything.

MS. LESH replied the retirees contributed to EPORS at 7 percent.

SENATOR CONDERY asked if the retirees will contribute nore at this
tinme to recei ve an added benefit.

MS5. LESH said she does not believe so.

MR. GUY BELL, Director of Retirement and Benefits, said that a
person no |longer contributes to the systemonce retired.

SENATE RLS COW TTEE - 2- May 8, 2001



SENATOR PHI LLI PS asked if EPORS was repeal ed by the voters.

MS5. LESH said it was but it was reinstated by the court for those
menbers who were participating. She explained that no new
participants will be added but a cost of living benefit will be
added fromthis time forward. Representative Hudson believes an
inequity exists for governors and |ieutenant governors because a
conflict exists in statute regarding the governor's salary. One
provision ties the salary to a range and step but another provision
sets the anount, which has taken precedence. That sal ary has been
$83, 000 since 1983. Representative Hudson believes that coul d not
have been foreseen by the nenbers of EPORS when they made the
decision to stay with that system

CHAI RWOVAN PEARCE asked if this bill applies to forner governors
and |ieutenant governors only.

MS. LESH said it is also for their surviving spouses.

CHAI RWOVAN PEARCE asked how many people this bill wll apply to.
MR. BELL said the bill and fiscal note apply to three people; one
fornmer governor, one former |ieutenant governor, and one surviving
spouse of a |ieutenant governor.

SENATOR PHI LLI PS asked how many retirees are in the potential pool.

MR. BELL said the potential pool contains one other governor who

receives a retirement benefit from EPORS but that person will not
be eligible under the ten year provision for another seven years.
This bill only applies to those whose salaries are effectively

fixed in statute, which includes governors and |ieutenant governors
only.

SENATOR CONDERY asked the average anmount those retirees receive
NOW.

MR. BELL said he does not know the average but those retirenent
benefits vary from very small to several thousand dollars per
nonth. He noted the division considers the anounts to be persona
so does not disclose detailed information.

MS. LESH said the EPORS benefit depends on the nunber of years of
state service. The anount is based on 5 percent per year of
service up to a maxi mum of 75 percent of the salary fromwhich the
person retired.

SENATE RLS COW TTEE - 3- May 8, 2001



SENATOR CONDERY asked if the bill applies to three people.

MS. LESH said there are currently three retirees and the next
person will not be eligible for seven years.

CHAI RMOVAN PEARCE asked why HB 198 is not considered specia
| egi sl ati on.

M5. LESH said Representative Hudson's original version of the bill
i ncluded a salary increase for the governor to $110,000 but it was
anended twice in the House and that increase was renoved. She
noted that increasing the governor's salary itself would resolve
the problembut this approach resolves the problemas well w thout
the political controversy of raising the governor's salary.
Representative Hudson allowed the renoval of that provision and
then tried to broaden yet narrow the bill to individuals who had
received no increases in over ten years and who have been retired
and receiving benefits for ten years.

SENATOR PHILLIPS asked what other category of civil service
enpl oyees the sane five percent cal culation applies to.

MR BELL said this legislation parallels the judicial retirenent
system A judge accrues 5 percent per year up to a nmaxi mum of 75
per cent .

SENATOR CONDERY asked how many salary increases |egislators have
recei ved during the sane peri od.

MS. LESH answered | egislators salary changes are included in the
back up information. They have received increases several tines.
Legi slators are al so excluded fromthe purview of this |egislation
because of the office allowance increases. Representative Hudson
wished to |imt the fiscal inpact of this legislation so it is
focused on the nost extrenme cases.

SENATOR COADERY not ed that he spends nore than his office all owance
provi des so he does not consider it to be a benefit. He noted that
he cannot support this |egislation.

CHAI RWOVAN PEARCE asked for a notion to cal endar HB 198.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if the Legislative Council wll absorb the
costs.

MS. LESH said that section was added in the House Rules Comm ttee.
The Legislative Council agreed it could absorb that cost.

SENATE RLS COW TTEE -4- May 8, 2001



CHAl RWOVAN PEARCE cl arified that the fiscal note has been adopted
into CCSHB 103.

The conmittee took a brief at-ease.

SENATOR THERRI AULT noved to cal endar HB 198. There being no
obj ection, the notion carried.

#

CHAl RWOVAN PEARCE noted a contract to extend the hire of Patrick
Coughlin as the project director of the Joint Pipeline Conmttee

was before the conmttee. The Joint Pipeline Commttee will cease
to function after January 14, 2002 because it is established to do
interimwork, but M. Coughlin's contract extension will continue

until the end of the next |egislative session.

SENATOR CONDERY asked why do an extension rather than a new
contract.

CHAI RAWOVAN PEARCE expl ained that M. Coughlin's current contract
expires on July 15, 2001 and pointed out that rather than enter
into new contracts, nobst contracts are extended.

SENATOR COADERY asked if M. Coughlin was enployed by the Joint
Comm ttee on Mergers.

CHAl RWOVAN PEARCE said he was not, he was an oil and gas speciali st
at the Departnent of Natural Resources.

SENATOR THERRI AULT noved to approve M. Coughlin's contract
extension through the end of next session.

SENATOR PHI LLI PS expressed concern about the cost.

SENATOR JOHN TORGERSQN, Chairman of the Senate Resources Commttee,
said the cost of an expert is high and that the |egislature has
paid nore for attorney fees. He noted this contract is different
because the amount will be paid in advance.

SENATOR CONDERY asked if the legislature is paying a retainer.

SENATOR TORGERSON expl ai ned that M. Coughlin will be paid $20, 000
per nmonth during session, otherwi se he will be paid an hourly fee.

SENATOR CONDERY asked what M. Coughlin wll do.

SENATOR TORGERSON said he will advise the commttee on pipeline
i ssues and tax structure.

SENATE RLS COW TTEE - 5- May 8, 2001



SENATOR CONDERY asked if M. Coughlin will also work on the permt
process and the Economc Limt Factor.

SENATOR TORGERSON said he wll, and that M. Coughlin does
excel | ent work.

SENATOR COADERY asked how billings for M. Coughlin's work over the
allotted anount will be handl ed.

SENATOR TORGERSON expl ained the Legislative Council will review
that matter

CHAl RAMOVAN PEARCE added that the Legislative Council has dealt with
that experience with a nunber of contracts in the past.

SENATOR RICK HALFORD asked if M. Coughlin will be paid from
| egi sl ati ve session expenses.

CHAI RMOVAN PEARCE sai d she did not know but when the |egislature
returns to Juneau for the next session, if nore noney is needed,
t he change will be nade then.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if M. Coughlin will work out of Juneau.
SENATOR TORGERSON said he will be based in Anchorage.

SENATOR THERRI AULT questioned what will take place if the conmttee
is dissatisfied with M. Coughlin's work.

SENATOR TORGERSON answered M. Coughlin's contract contains
standard term nati on | anguage.

CHAl RAMOVAN PEARCE announced that, with no objection, M. Coughlin's

contract was approved. She then recessed the neeting to a call of
the Chair at 1:05 p.m

SENATE RLS COW TTEE - 6- May 8, 2001



